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Blosser, Chad (VDH)

From: Virginia Department of Health <vdh@public.govdelivery.com>
Sent: Sunday, March 12, 2023 12:13 PM
To: ce@blosser.info
Subject: ACE Division Launching GovDelivery E-mail Service for Bulk Messaging

--- OFFICE OF EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES --- 
Division of Accreditation, Certification & Education 

 
 

ACE Division Launches GovDelivery 
Email Service 

This is a blanket e-mail message to all certified Education Coordinators and ALS 
Coordinators. 

Dear Educator, 

Welcome to GovDelivery!  The ACE Division is pleased to announce that we are 
launching GovDelivery as an e-mail delivery service for our bulk e-mail messages. 

In an effort to help keep our educators and providers informed and to prevent random 
blocking of e-mail messages from ISP's, the ACE Division is launching the GovDelivery 
email message service to facilitate dissemination information to the public. 

With so many different smartphone software versions, smartphone/tablet 
manufactures, ISP's and e-mail services, it has become more difficult for the ACE 
Division to be able to guarantee that end users are receiving our bulk messages.  We 
anticipate this new service will rectify these issues, streamline communication, and 
more importantly, enhance communication with our providers, educators, agency 
administrators and other stakeholders. 

Best, 

Chad 
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Chad Blosser | Education Program Manager | Virginia Office of Emergency Medical 
Services | Division of Accreditation, Certification & Education | 1041 Technology Park 
Drive, Glen Allen, VA 23059 | 804.888.9124 (p) | 804.371.3409 (f)| 
chad.blosser@vdh.virginia.gov | www.vdh.virginia.gov/emergency-medical-services/   

For additional information, contact: 
Chad Blosser, Education Program Manager 

Virginia Office of Emergency Medical Service 
1041 Technology Park Drive 

Glen Allen, VA 23059 

chad.blosser@vdh.virginia.gov 

 
About the Virginia Office of EMS 

The Office of Emergency Medical Services (OEMS) is responsible for planning and 
coordinating an effective and efficient statewide EMS system. Our programs and 
services are designed to assure quality prehospital patient care, from when the call is 
received by the 911 center to the delivery of the patient to the trauma center or 
hospital. For more information, visit https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/emergency-medical-
services/. 

 

 
  

Virginia Office of Emergency Medical Services 
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804-888-9100  
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